From: List Server of ESU Campus-Community List
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:38:15 PM

To: Eugene Kelly <ekelly2 @po-box.esu.edu>
Subject: CARE Team: Still Responding

Good afternoon ESU faculty and staff,

We know that these are trying times and that students' stress levels are

certainly elevated. Please be advised that ESU’s CARE Team is still working and taking
referrals for students who may be experiencing situations that are getting in the way of
their personal, emotional, social, and academic success. If you determine there

are students who are in need of assistance managing their stress, accessing technology,
are struggling financially, experiencing psychological distress, etc., please submit a
referral. You may do this two different ways:

1) In WarriorFish: when you enter the student's name in the top right and pull up their
information, you can make a referral by clicking the "Referral” button and filling out the
information.

2) By visiting www.esu.edu/care. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click "Submit
Referral." Please fill out as much of the information as you can.

Regardless of how you submit the referral, a CARE Team member will reach out to the
student to see what their needs are and how we can best provide services to assist
them.

Please let us know if you have any questions. With your assistance, we can continue to
ensure that all of our Warriors are successful.

We wish you and your families all of the best as we face these uncertain times.
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